



MINERAL SURVEY NO. 2576

Claims	M & B DESC.	Improvements	Loc. Not.
Anchor Number One	Pg. 4	Pg 30	Pg 17
" " Two	14	35	18
" " Three	22	37	17
Golden Ophir Number One	7	33	1
" " " Two	17	36	2
" " " Three	8	33	3
" " " Four	18	36	4
" " " Five	5	31	5
" " " Six	15	35	6
" " " Seven	23	37	7
" " " Eight	3	29	8
" " " Nine	12	35	9
" " " Ten	21	37	10
" " " Eleven	19	36	11
" " " Twelve	11	34	12
" " " Thirteen	1	29	13
" " " Fourteen	9	34	14
" " " Fifteen	25	38	15
" " " Sixteen	26	38	16

187

Copied 12-16-08.

A. L. H.

6241, 38
OCT 17 1908
1-17-08

4-683.

MINERAL SURVEY No. 2576.

LOT No.

Arizona Land District.

FIELD NOTES

OF THE SURVEY OF THE MINING CLAIM OF

C. C. Shepard, F. A. Ingalls, and Dell M. Potter.

Known as the Golden Ophir Number One, Golden Ophir Number Two, Golden Ophir Number Three, Golden Ophir Number Four, Golden Ophir Number Five, Golden Ophir Number Six, Golden Ophir Number Seven, Golden Ophir Number Eight, Golden Ophir Number Nine, Golden Ophir Number Ten, Golden Ophir Number Eleven, Golden Ophir Number Twelve, Golden Ophir Number Thirteen, Golden Ophir Number Fourteen, Golden Ophir Number Fifteen, Golden Ophir Number Sixteen, Anchor Number One, Anchor Number Two, and Anchor Number Three lodes.

Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District,

Graham County, Arizona

Section 7 and 18, Township 4 South, Range 30 East

Surveyed under instructions dated Aug. 12, 1908

by RICHARD L. POWELL
U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

Claim located See location notices, 19

Survey commenced August 13, 1908

Survey completed August 22, 1908

6-822

CLAIMS LOCATED:

Golden Ophir lodes Nos. 1 to 6 inc. located Jan. 1, 1902; and July 27, 1908
Golden Ophir lodes Nos. 7 to 16 inc. located Apr. 15, 1905; and July 27, 1908
Anchor lodes Nos. 1, 2 and 3; located Jan. 1, 1901; and July 27, 1908

Address:

Dell M. Potter,
Clifton, Arizona.

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER THIRTEEN LODGE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with S.E. amended loc. Cor. which is a quartzite stone 9 x 19 x 24 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 1 - 2576 with mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside from which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. ^{B⁹} M. of Arizona, which is a porphyry boulder 2 x 3 x 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ ft. above ground, chiseled $\frac{1}{2}$ on the surface, bears S. 16° 56' E. 805.56 ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence S. 45° 45' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

870.00 A trail bears N.W. and S.E.

1026.00 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W. and S.E.

1076.55 To Cor. No. 2 identical with No. 2 amended loc. Cor. which is a granite stone 12 x 22 x 24 ins. set 20 ins. in the ground chiseled X 2-2576, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside, from which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. of S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., G. & S. R. ^{B⁹} M. of Arizona, previously described, bears S. 88° 53' E. 1005.9 ft. dist.

A Cross X on limestone rock in place 10 x 15 x 10 ft. above ground chiseled B R. 3-2576 bears S. 56° 41' W. 79.5 ft. dist.

A Cross X on limestone rock in place 15 x 20 x 20 ft. above ground, chiseled B R 3-2576 bears S. 36° 06' W. 129.9 ft. distant.

Thence West.

Va. 12° 25' E.

75.00 San Francisco River 50 ft. wide, course S.

302.90 To Cor. No. 3, identical with S.W. amended loc. Cor. and West end ctr. of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 12 x 12 x 26 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground, chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

246.00 San Francisco River 50 ft. wide, course S. E.

321.77 Cor. No. 4, identical with N. W. Cor. amended loc. Cor. a
Cross X at Cor. point and 4 - 2576 chiseled on limestone
rock in place 20 x 20 x 10 ft. above ground, with a
mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 42'$ E.Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

140.00 Wagon road to Clifton bears N. and S.E.

1500.85 To Cor. No. 5, identical with N. E. amended loc. Cor.
which is a porphyry stone 12 x 16 x 24 ins. set 13 ins.
in the ground chiseled X 5 - 2576 with a mound of stone
3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

323.88 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of
amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with
mound of stone alongside.

618.98 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN:

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.
457.9 ft. to Cor. No. 3 and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 1041.5 ft. to
E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18,
T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the C. & S. H. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER EIGHT LODE

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with the S. W. Cor. No. 1 of the amended location, and with Cor. No. 4, Golden Ophir No. 13, of this survey, previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the S. W. Cor. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, which is a limestone 3 x 4 x 13 ins. above ground chiseled 3 notches on the S. and 3 notches on the N side and in a mound of stone, bears S. 76° 09' W. 1344.3 ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location (which is a stake 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside).

600.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N. W. Cor. No. 2 of the amended location, which is a granite stone 12 x 21 x 24 ins. set 20 ins. in the ground, chiseled X 2 - 2576, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. 45° 41' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

40.00 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W and S.E.

1500.96 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N. E. Cor. No. 3 of the amended location, which is a porphyry stone 9 x 10 x 24 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside,

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

302.28 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

600.41 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S. E. Cor. No. 4 of the amended location, and Cor. No. 5 Golden Ophir ^{Number Thirteen} ~~No. 13~~ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral survey No. 2576.

thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 42'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Along line 5-4 Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode.

1360.85 Wagon road to Clifton bears N. and S. E.

1500.85 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.

168.8 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E.

1330.6 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft.

~~LOCATION.~~

~~This claim is located in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18,~~

~~T. 4 S., R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

ANCHOR NUMBER ONE. LODGE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with S.W. Cor.

No. 1 of amended location, and Cor. No. 2 Golden Ophir

Number ^{Eight} _{lode} of this survey previously described, chiseled

thereon X 1 - 2576 from which the S. W. Cor. of Sec. 18,

T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, pre-

viously described bears S. $54^{\circ} 46'$ W. 1597.9 ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

110.00 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W. and S.E.

299.98 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

600.05 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 15 x 25 x 26 ins. set 19 ins. in the ground chiseled X 2 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 35'$ E.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

1503.70 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location which is a porphyry rock in place 10 x 13 x 7 ins. above ground, chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

306.42 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended loc. a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

604.06 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} _λ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 45° 41' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} _λ lode.

1460.96 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W. and S.E.

1500.96 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 20 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 45' E. 1479.4 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft.

~~LOCATION.~~

~~This claim is located in the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FIVE LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 ^{One} _λ Anchor Number _λ lode of this survey previously described chiseled thereon X 1 - 2576 from which the S.W. Cor. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona previously described bears S. 40° 37' W. 2004.8 ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Feet. GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

297.66 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

310.00 Trail bears N.E. and S.W.

597.66 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is a granite rock in place 24 x 33 x 20 ins. above ground, chiseled X 2 - 2576 with mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 17'$ E.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

1511.50 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N. E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on face of porphyry ledge 10 x 12 x 10 ft. above ground, with mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

317.11 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

560.00 Trail bears E. and W.

608.63 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S. E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Anchor Number ^{One} ~~of~~ _{of} this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 35'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Along line 3-2 Anchor Number ^{One} ~~of~~ _{of}.

1503.70 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W. 140 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 1359.4 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft..

~~LOCATION!~~

~~This claim is located in the NW₁ and SW₁ of~~

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

~~Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER ONE. LODGE

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with S.W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 of Golden Ophir Number ^{Five} ~~One~~ lodge of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the S.W. Cor. Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously described bears S. $31^{\circ} 38'$ W. 2488.9 ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

299.74 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x13 ins., with mound of stone alongside.

599.78 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 9 x 12 x 26 ins. set 20 ins. in the ground chiseled 2 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 16'$ E.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

1511.56 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 amended location, which is a sandstone 14 x 14 x 24 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

317.50 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x13 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S. E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location also Cor. No. 3 of Golden Ophir Number ^{Five} ~~One~~ lodge

Sheet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon
4 - 2576.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 17'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir Number ^{Five} ~~One~~ lode.

1511.50 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.
45 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 1454.4
ft. to east end ctr of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft.

LOCATION.

This claim is located in the SW $\frac{1}{2}$ and NW $\frac{1}{2}$ of Sec.
18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER THREE LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with the S.W.
Cor. No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 of Golden
One
Ophir Number ^{One} ~~One~~ lode of this survey previously described,
chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the S. W. Cor.
of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of
Arizona previously described bears S. $25^{\circ} 38'$ W. 3016.1
ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

2909.31 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with the W. end ctr.
of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with
mound of stone alongside.

5909.68 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended
location, which is a porphyry stone 9 x 10 x 24 ins.
set 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 2 - 2576, with a
mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence N. $46^{\circ} 05'$ E.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR MINERAL SURVEY No. 2576.

310.00 Gulch course W.

1491.40 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N. E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location in bottom of gulch course S.W. X 3-2576 chiseled on porphyry rock in place 6 x 10 x 1 ft. above ground, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence S 85° 00' W.

Wa. 1127' 25" E.

289.38 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones surrounding.

570.62 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir Number One of this size lode, previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S 45° 45' W.

Wa. 1432' 25" E.

One Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir Number One lode.

1511.56 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 46 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 45' E. 1453.4 ft. E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.4 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the N.W. 1/4 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FOURTEEN LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with the S.E. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 9 x 14 x 25 ins. set 18' into the ground chiseled X 1 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside from which the 1/4 Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously described, bears S. 82° 27' E. 148 ft. dist.

J →

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

No more bearings available.

Thence West.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

429.60 To S. end ctr. of claim, identical with S. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

810.00 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W. and S.E.

431.00 Trail bears N.W. and S.E.

859.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with S.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 Golden Ophir Number ^{Thirteen} _{of this Sur} lode, ^{lode} previously described, chiseled thereon 2-2576.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E.Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Along line 2-1 Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode

50.55 Wagon road to Clifton bears N.W. and S.E.

206.55 Trail bears N.W. and S.E.

1076.55 To Cor. No. 1, Golden Ophir Number ^{Thirteen} lode of this survey previously described.

1499.35 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 7 x 10 x 24 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground, chiseled X 3 - 2576, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence East.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

429.90 To N. end ctr. of claim, identical with N. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

859.50 To Cor. No. 4 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, which is X 4 - 2576 chiseled on porphyry rock in place 8 x 14 x 5 ins. above ground, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 46'$ W.Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

717.70 To Station No. 1 to connect work to.

905.00 Trail bears N. and S.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

1499.70 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 46' W.
16 ft. to S. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 46' E. 1483.70
ft. to N. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.7 ft.

~~LOCATION.~~

~~This claim is located in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec.
18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER TWELVE LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with S.W. Cor.
No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 1 Golden Ophir
Thirteen
Number lode of this survey previously described, chiseled
thereon 1 - 2576 from which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy.
of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R. M. of
Arizona previously described bears S. 16° 56' E. 805.56
ft. dist.

No more bearings available.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 1-5 Golden Ophir Number ^{Thirteen} lode.

331.10 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of
amended location, which is a stake, 1 1/2 x 1 1/8 ins., with
mound of stones alongside.

618.98 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended
Thirteen
location, which is also Cor. No. 5 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} lode
and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir Number lode, both of
this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon
2 - 2576.

Thence N. 45° 48' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

810.00 Trail bears N. and S.

1498.40 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended
location, which is a quartzite stone 9 x 12 x 24 ins.
set 18 ins. in the ground, chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

284.30 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins. above ground, with mound of stones alongside.

617.40 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, which is a granite stone 22 x 24 x 30 ins. set 20 ins. in the ground chiseled X 4 - 2576, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

820.00 Trail bears N. and S.

1076.75 To Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir Number ^{Fourteen} _^ lode of this survey previously described, thence along line 3-2 of Golden ^{Fourteen} Ophir Number _^ lode.

1499.55 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.

1482.55 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E.

17 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER NINE LODGE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 ^{Twelve} of Golden Ophir Number _^ lode, Cor. No. ~~3~~ ^{Five} Golden Ophir ^{Thirteen} Number _^ lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} _^ lode, all of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. $9^{\circ} 35'$ E. 1409.26 ft. dist.

Feet. GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4 - 3 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} _{lode}.
 302.28 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of

amended location, which is a stake, 1 1/2 x 1 1/2 ins. above
 ground, with mound of stones alongside.

600.41 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of the
 amended location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir
 Number ^{Eight} _{lode} and Cor. No. 4 Anchor Number ^{One} _{lode}, both of
 this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon
 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 45° 49' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

670.00 Trail bears N.W. and S.E.

885.00 Trail bears E. and W.

1498.00 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended
 location, which is a granite stone 9 x 12 x 24 ins. set
 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 3 - 2576 with a mound
 of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

198.00 Trail bears N.E. and S.W.

300.00 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of
 amended location, which is a stake, 1 1/2 x 1 1/2 ins. above
 ground, with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended
 location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir Number
 Twelve
 lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon
 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 45° 48' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir Number ^{Twelve} _{lode}.

688.40 Trail bears N. and S.

1498.40 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

151

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is N. 45° 45' E. 31 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim, and S. 45° 45' W. 1468.55 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

—LOCATION—

~~This claim is located in the SW¹/₄ and SE¹/₄ and NE¹/₄ of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

ANCHOR NUMBER TWO. LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1. identical with the S.W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. ^{Nine} 2 Golden Ophir Number ^{Eight} lode, and Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{One} Number ^{One} lode and Cor. No. 4 Anchor Number ^{One} lode, all of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 1-2576 from which the ¹/₄ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S. R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously described, bears S. 6° 43' E. 2003.8 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4 - 3 Anchor Number ^{One} lode.

297.65 To W. end ctr, of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins. above ground, with mound of stones alongside.

604.06 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended ^{One} location, which is also Cor. No. 3 of Anchor Number ^{Five} lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir Number ^{Five} lode, both of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2-2576.

Thence N. 45° 56' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

78.00 Trail bears W. and S.E.

1495.00 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on quartzite rock in place 4 x 6 x 3 ft. above ground with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

MISSING

PAGE(S)

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

Along line 4 - 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} lode.

48.63 Trail bears E. and W.

293.39 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

608.63 To Cor. No. 2 ^{Five} identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number One} lode and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ^{Number One} lode, both of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 46° 10' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

1489.00 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N. E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is a quartzite stone 15 x 16 x 24 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground chiseled X 3 - 2576, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

300.00 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Anchor ^{Number Two} lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 45° 56' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3 - 2 Anchor ^{Number Two} lode.

1417.00 Trail bears W. and S.E.

1495.00 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is N. 45° 45' E. 15 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim, and S. 45° 45' W. 1484.55 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

No bearings available.

Thence south.

Va. 12° 25' E.

300.00 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S. E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Nine} lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 45° 49' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3 - 2 Golden Ophir ^{Number Nine} lode.

613.00 Trail bears E. and W.

828.00 Trail bears N.W. and S.E.

1498.00 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is N. 45° 45' E.

46 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim, and S. 45° 45' W. 1453.55 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NW 1/4 and W 1/2 and SW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

NUMBER SIX GOLDEN OPHIR LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with S.W. Cor.

No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 Anchor ^{Number Two} lode, Cor. No. 3 Anchor ^{Number One} lode and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} lode, all of this survey and

previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576 from which the 1/2 Sec. Cor. on S. bdy of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously described, bears S. 5° 10' E. 2604.7 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR CLAIM, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

DESCRIPTION.

This claim is located in the SW 1/4 and NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.

NUMBER TWO GOLDEN OPHIR NO. 2 LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor.

No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 Golden Ophir Number Six

Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir No. 5 lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir No. 1 lode, all of this survey

and previously described, situated thereon 1 - 2576, from which the 1/2 Sec. Cor. on S. 1/2 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously described bears S. 40° 09' E. 311.8 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4-3 Golden Ophir No. 1 lode.

284.86
115.14

To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of

amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00

To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir No. 1 lode and

Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir No. 1 lode, both of this survey

and previously described, situated thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 46° 10' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

1489.00

To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on quartzite rock in place 18 x 24 x 4 ins. above ground, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. along side.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

300.00

To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of Amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins. with mound of stones alongside.

600.00

To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir No. 6 lode of this

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 46° 10' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir ~~No. 6~~ ^{Number Six} lode.

1489.00 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is N. 45° 45' E. 61 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim, and S. 45° 45' W. 1438.55 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NE 1/4 and NW 1/4 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

NUMBER FOUR
GOLDEN OPHIR ~~NO. 4~~ ^{NUMBER FOUR} LOUDE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ ^{Number Two} lode, and Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 1~~ ^{Number One} lode and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ~~No. 3~~ ^{Number Three} lode, all of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the 1/2 Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona previously described bears S. 3° 32' E. 3809.9 ft. dist.

~~Thence North.~~

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4-3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 3~~ ^{Number Three} lode.

284.86 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

570.62 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 3~~ ^{Number Three} lode of this Survey previously described, chiseled thereon 2-2576

Thence N. 45° 45' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

1480.00 Gulch course S.W.

1499.58 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on face of layer

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

of sandstone 100 x 200 x 8 ft. above bottom of canon.
 course w, with mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high along
 side.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25' E.$

285.60 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of
 amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with
 mound of stones alongside.

585.60 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended
 location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ ^{Number Two} lode of
 this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4-2576

Thence S. $46^{\circ} 10' W.$

Va. $12^{\circ} 25' E.$

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ ^{Number Two} lode.

1439.00 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is N. $45^{\circ} 45' E.$ 33 ft.
 to E. end ctr. of claim, and S. $45^{\circ} 45' W.$ 1466.55 ft.
 to W. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.55 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18,
 and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 7, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M.
 of Arizona.~~

NUMBER ELEVEN

GOLDEN OPHIR ~~NO. 11~~ ^{NUMBER ELEVEN} LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor.
 No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir
 Number Twelve
~~No. 12~~ ^{Number Twelve} lode of this survey previously described, chiseled
 thereon 1 - 2576 from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy.
 of Sec. 18 T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of
 Arizona, previously described, bears S. $24^{\circ} 48' W.$ 2001.5
 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25' E.$

Along line 4 - 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 12~~ ^{Number Twelve} lode.

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

333.10 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

617.40 To Cor. No. 2 identical with the N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Twelve} ~~No. 12~~ lode, Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ^{Number Nine} ~~No. 9~~ lode, both of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2-2576.

Thence N. 45° 45' E.
Va. 12° 25' E.

1235.00 Gulch course S.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with the N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is a quartzite stone 9 x 12 x 30 ins. set 20 ins. in the ground chiseled X 3 - 2576, with mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.
Thence South.
Va. 12° 25' E.

~~284.30~~ To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

617.40 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, which is a quartzite stone 6 x 12 x 24 ins. set 13 ins. in the ground chiseled X 4 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 1/2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.
Thence S. 45° 45' W.
Va. 12° 25' E.

52.00 Gulch course S.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 1 place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 62 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 45' E. 1437.3 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the SE 1/4 and NE 1/4 of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the C. & S. R. of Arizona.~~

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

NUMBER TEN
GOLDEN OPHIR ~~NO. 10~~ LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S.W. Cor.

No. 1 of amended location, also Cor. No. 2 Golden Ophir
Number Eleven

~~No. 11~~ lode, Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 12~~ lode, and Cor.
Number Twelve

No. 4 Golden Ophir ~~No. 9~~ lode, all of this survey and
Number Nine

previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from
which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R.
30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, previously de-
scribed bears S. 19° 02' W. 2575.3 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4-3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 9~~ lode.
Number Nine

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of
amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with
mound of stones alongside.

402.00 Trail bears N.E. and S.W.

600.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with the N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amen-
ded location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 9~~ lode, and Cor. No. 4 Anchor ~~No. 2~~ lode, both of this
Number Two
survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2-2576.

Thence N. 45° 45' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

310.00 Trail bears N.E. and S.W.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended
location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on quartzite rock
in place 6 x 12 x 1 ft. above ground, with a mound of
stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

290.00 Gulch course S.W.

300.20 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of
amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with
mound of stones alongside.

600.20 To Cor. No. 4, identical with SE. Cor. No. 4 of amended
location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 11~~ lode, ^{of this survey} pre-
viously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Feet: GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

Thence S. 45° 45' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir No. ~~11~~^{Number Eleven} lode.

264.30 Gulch course S.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 38 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 45' E. 1461.30 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the SE¹ and NW¹ of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

Number Three

ANCHOR NO. ~~3~~^{ANCHOR NO. 3} LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S. W.

Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2

Number Ten

Golden Ophir No. ~~10~~^{Number Ten} lode and Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir No.

Number Nine

Number Two

~~9~~^{ANCHOR NO. 9} lode, and Cor. No. 4 Anchor No. ~~2~~^{ANCHOR NO. 2} lode, all of this

survey and previously described, chiseled thereon

1 - 2576, from which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy of Sec. 18

T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, pre-

viously described, bears S. 15° 28' W. 3143.5 ft. dist.

Thence North:

Va. 12° 25' E.

Number Two

Along line 4-3 Anchor No. ~~2~~^{ANCHOR NO. 2} lode.

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of

amended location, which is a stake, 1x1x18 ins., with

mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended

Number Two

location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Anchor No. ~~2~~^{ANCHOR NO. 2} lode, and

Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir No. ~~6~~^{Number Six} lode, both of this survey

and previously described, chiseled thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 46° 09' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

610.00 Trail bears N. E. and S.W:

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on limestone rock in place 10 x 15 x 3 ins. below surface and a limestone 7 x 7 x 18 ins. chiseled X 3 - 2576 set over mark on limestone rock in place in a mound of stones with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

285.40 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

585.40 T. Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir No. 10 lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4-2576.

Thence S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Number Ten

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir No. 10 lode.

1189.30 Trail bears N.E. and S.W.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W. 14 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 1485.3 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 18, T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. N. M. of Arizona.~~

NUMBER SEVEN
GOLDEN OPHIR NO. 7 LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 identical with the S. W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 Number Three Number Two Anchor No. 3 lode, Cor. No. 3 Anchor No. 2 lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir No. 6 lode, all of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

which the $\frac{1}{2}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. Sec. 13, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona previously described bears S. 13° W. 3730 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 4 - 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Six} ~~No. 6~~ lode.

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with M.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Six} ~~No. 6~~ lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ^{Number Two} ~~No. 2~~ lode, both of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 46° 09' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

990.00 Trail bears N. E. and S. W.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N.E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 chiseled on limestone rock in place 1 x 3 ft. x 4 ins. above ground, with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

285.54 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Anchor ^{Number Three} ~~No. 3~~ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 46° 09' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3 - 2 Anchor ^{Number Three} ~~No. 3~~ lode.

879.30 Trail bears N. and S.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 57 ft.

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. 45° 45' E. 1442.3 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

LOCATION.

This claim is located in the NE 1/4 Sec. 13, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FIFTEEN LODE

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with S.W. Cor.

No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 Number Seven

Golden Ophir ~~No. 7~~ lode, and Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. Number Six~~ Number Two

6 lode, and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ lode, all of

this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon

1 - 2576, from which the 1/4 Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec.

13, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona,

previously described, bears S. 11° 13' W. 4316.9 ft.

dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Number Two

Along line 4 - 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ lode.

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 2 identical with N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended

Number Two

location which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ~~No. 2~~ lode

Number Four

and Cor. No. 4 Golden Ophir ~~No. 4~~ lode both of this sur-

vey and previously described, chiseled thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. 46° 09' E.

Va. 12° 25' E.

1210.00 Trail bears N. and S.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with the N. E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is a porphyry stone 14 x 18 x 30 ins. set 18 ins. in the ground, chiseled 3 - 2576 with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 2 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

285.54 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with the S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Seven} ~~No. 7~~ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. 46° 09' W.

Va. 12° 25' E.

Along line 3-2 Golden Ophir ^{Number Seven} ~~No. 7~~ lode.

499.30 Trail bears N. and S.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. 45° 45' W. 26 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim and N. 45° 45' E. 1473.3 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery cut.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NE¹/₄ of Sec. 18 and SE¹/₄ of Sec. 7, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.~~

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER SIXTEEN LODE

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, identical with the S. W. Cor. No. 1 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 2 ^{Number Fifteen} Golden Ophir ~~No. 15~~ lode, and Cor. No. 3 ^{Number Four} Golden Ophir ~~No. 4~~ lode, and Cor. No. 4 ^{Number Four} Golden Ophir ~~No. 4~~ lode, all of this survey and previously described, chiseled thereon 1 - 2576, from which the ¹/₄ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. of Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., of the G. & S. R.B.M. of Arizona, previously described, bears S. 9° 51' W. 4906.8 ft. dist.

Thence North.

Va. 12° 25' E.

300.00 To W. end ctr. of claim, identical with W. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

570.00 Gulch course S. W.

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

585.60 To Cor. No. 2, identical with the N.W. Cor. No. 2 of amended location, which is also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir Number Four
~~No. 4~~ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 2 - 2576.

Thence N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

1262.00 Trail bears N. and S.

1499.30 To Cor. No. 3 identical with N. E. Cor. No. 3 of amended location, which is X 3 - 2576 on limestone rock in place 2 x 4 ft. x 4 ins. below surface, with a limestone 7 x 20 x 32 ins. chiseled X 3 - 2576 set over corner point on limestone in a mound of stone with a mound of stone 3 ft. base 3 ft. high alongside.

No bearings available.

Thence South.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

285.54 To E. end ctr. of claim, identical with E. end ctr. of amended location, which is a stake, 1x2x18 ins., with mound of stones alongside.

600.00 To Cor. No. 4 identical with the S.E. Cor. No. 4 of amended location, also Cor. No. 3 Golden Ophir ^{Number Fifteen} ~~No. 15~~ lode of this survey previously described, chiseled thereon 4 - 2576.

Thence S. $46^{\circ} 09'$ W.

Va. $12^{\circ} 25'$ E.

Along line 3 - 2 Golden Ophir ^{Number Fifteen} ~~No. 15~~ lode.

279.30 Trail bears N. and S.

1489.30 To Cor. No. 1, place of beginning.

VEIN.

The presumed course of vein is S. $45^{\circ} 45'$ W. 22 ft. to W. end ctr. of claim, and N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 1477.3 ft. to E. end ctr. of claim from discovery shaft.

Total length of vein claimed 1499.3 ft.

28
29
00

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

LOCATION.

~~This claim is located in the NE¹ of Sec. 18 and SE¹
of Sec. 7, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. W. of
Arizona.~~

AREAS.

Area of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen lode	14.210	acres
Area of Golden Ophir Number Eight lode	14.798	"
Area of Anchor Number One lode	14.843	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Five lode	14.871	"
Area Golden Ophir Number One lode	14.788	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Three lode	14.425	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Fourteen lode	20.636	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Twelve lode	15.244	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Nine lode	14.802	"
Area Anchor Number Two lode	14.846	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Six lode	14.901	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Two lode	14.794	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Four lode	14.255	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Eleven lode	15.222	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Ten lode	14.795	"
Area of Anchor Number Three lode	14.614	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Seven lode	14.793	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Fifteen lode	14.793	"
Area Golden Ophir Number Sixteen lode	14.613	"
Total area claimed for Golden Ophir Group	286.243	"

No conflicting claims.

The surveys of Golden Ophir lodes Numbers one to ^{Sixteen}
Numbers One, Two and Three
inc. and Anchor ~~Sec. 1, R. 30 E.~~ lodes are identical with
their respective amended locations.

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

LOCATION.

This claim is located in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 13, and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 7, T. 4 S., R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona.

IMPROVEMENTS.

I hereby certify that the value of the labor and improvements placed upon this claim by the claimants and their grantors is not less and \$500.00 for each location and that said improvements consist of on the.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER THIRTEEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery shaft 3 x 5 x 3 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 457.9 ft. dist.

Value \$ 5.00

No. 2 opencut 6 x 12 x 12 ft. long, course E., W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 5 S. 10° 58' W. 477.9 ft. dist.

Value \$ 84.00

A nineteenth interest in shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with cross-cuts A and B, and Winze C., valued at \$14,907.00 on Golden Ophir, ~~No. 5~~ Number Five lode, and Tunnel No. 5, with crosscut on Anchor ~~No. 1~~ Number One lode, valued at \$3530.00 credited to this lode.

Value \$ 970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER EIGHT LODE

No. 1 Discovery shaft 3 x 6 x 3 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 163.8 ft. dist.

Value \$ 5.00

No. 2 Opencut 5 x 10 x 12 ft. long, to Tunnel 4 x 6 x 6 ft. long course of cut and tunnel N. E., S. W. end of opencut bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 71° 37' E. 256.5 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$ 72.00

Value of Tunnel \$ 60.00

No. 3 Opencut 9 x 10 x 13 ft. long, course E., W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 3 S. 37° 39' W. 417.3 ft. dist.

Value \$130.00

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

No. 4 Opencut 9 x 14 x 15 ft. long, course N.E., W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 3 S. $39^{\circ} 43'$ W. 409.1 ft. dist.

Value \$150.00

No. 5 Opencut 6 x 14 x 20 ft. long, course N.E., W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 4 S. $71^{\circ} 33'$ W. 115.2 ft. dist.

Value \$140.00

One-nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B. and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and tunnel No. 5 with crosscut, valued at \$3,530.00 on Number One Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

ANCHOR/NUMBER ONE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Opencut 4 x 6 x 16 ft. long, course N.E. W. end of which bears from W. end ctr. of claim, N. $45^{\circ} 45'$ E. 20 ft. dist.

Value \$ 20.00

No. 2 Opencut 5 x 10 x 22 ft. long, to mouth of tunnel $4\frac{1}{2}$ x 7 x 46 ft. long, course of cut and tunnel N.E., S. W. end of cut bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 51° E. 446 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$132.00

Value of tunnel \$322.00

No. 3 Opencut 4 x 10 x 17 ft. long to tunnel 4 x 6 x 9 ft. long, course of cut and tunnel N. E., S. W. end of cut bears from Cor. No. 2 S. $43^{\circ} 52'$ E. 127 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$ 42.00

Value of Tunnel \$ 63.00

No. 4 Tunnel 4 x 6 x 55 ft. long, course E., mouth of which bears from Cor. No. 2 S. $52^{\circ} 30'$ E. 151 ft. dist.

Value \$385.00

No. 5 Tunnel 4 x 6 x 319 ft. long, course N. 75° E. with

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

cross cut 4 x 6 x 34 ft. long, course S.E. from point in tunnel 145 ft. from the mouth which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. 40° 01' E. 58.3 ft. dist.

Value of tunnel & crosscut \$3530.00

No. 6 Excavation 25 x 25 x 10 ft. deep, course of sides S. E. and S.W. from N. Cor. which bears from Cor. No. 4 S. 88° 01' W. 326.3 ft. dist.

Value \$ 625.00

No. 7 Shaft 9 x 9 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from Cor. No. 4 S. 86° 47' W. 367.6 ft. dist.

Value \$120.00

No. 8 Shaft 9 x 9 x 12 ft. deep, which bears from Cor. No. 4 N. 76° 44' W. 245.4 ft. dist.

Value \$144.00

A nineteenth interest in shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut on Anchor ~~No. 1~~ ^{Number One} lode valued at \$3,530.00 credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FIVE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 3 x 3 x 4 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 140 ft. dist.

Value \$ 6.00

No. 2 Tunnel, 5 x 7 x 45 ft. long, course N.E., mouth of which bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 64° 04' E. 286.2 ft. dist.

Value \$450.00

No. 3 Tunnel 5 x 8 x 125 ft. long, course N.E., mouth of which bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 59° 45' E. 653.4 ft. dist.

Value \$1250.00

No. 4 Shaft 5 x 10 x 160 ft. deep which bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 59° 50' E. 635.4 ft. dist.

Value \$4800.00

No. 5 Shaft 6 x 9 x 43 ft. deep which bears from Cor.

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

No. 2 N. $70^{\circ} 40'$ E. 617.5 ft. dist

Value \$720.00

No. 6 Opencut and tunnel, opencut 6 x 12 x 37 ft. long course S. $65^{\circ} 51'$ E., to mouth of tunnel 5 x 7 x 96.8 ft. long to bottom of shaft No. 5; thence 72 ft. to face, course S. $65^{\circ} 51'$ E., W. end of opencut bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 72° E. 484.3 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$222.00

Value of tunnel \$1688.00

Crosscut A. from bottom of Shaft No. 5 in tunnel No. 6 5 x 7 x 36 ft. long, course S. $16^{\circ} 13'$ E. to face.

Crosscut A, from bottom of Shaft No. 5 in Tunnel No. 6, course N. $16^{\circ} 13'$ W. 5 x 7 ft. x 99.7 ft. to Crosscut B. 119.7 ft. to Shaft No. 4 98 ft. below its collar.

Crosscut B. 5 x 7 x 37 ft. long, course S. $65^{\circ} 51'$ W. from point at 99.7 ft. in Crosscut B. to face.

Crosscut B. 5 x 7 x 165 ft. course N. $65^{\circ} 51'$ E. to Winze C. 280 ft. to face, from point at 99.7 ft. in Crosscut A, 472.7 ft. of crosscuts.

Value \$4727.00

Winze C. in Crosscut B. 5 x 10 x 100 ft. deep,

Value \$1500.00

No. 7 Opencut 4 x 14 x 18 ft. long, course S.E., N.W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. $42^{\circ} 29'$ E. 311.4 ft. dist.

Value \$216.00

No. 8 Shaft 5 x 7 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. $35^{\circ} 23'$ E. 187.4 ft. dist.

Value \$ 75.00

No. 9 Opencut 5 x 6 x 10 ft. long, course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. $11^{\circ} 15'$ E. 125 ft. dist.

Value \$ 60.00

A nineteenth interest in shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels

Feet GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C. Valued at \$14,907.00 on this lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor No. 1 Lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHOR NUMBER ONE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 4 x 4 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 45 ft. dist.

Value \$8.00

No. 2 Shaft 6 x 6 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from Cor. No. 3 S. 24° 34' W. 357.5 ft. dist.

Value \$80.00

A one-nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5, and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$ 14,907.00, on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ Number Five lode and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Number One Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER THREE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 46 ft. dist.

Value \$70.00

No. 2 opencut 7 x 13 x 12 ft. long, to tunnel 6 x 7 x 55 ft. long, course of cut and tunnel E., W. end of cut bears from Cor. No. 2 S. 44° 28' W. 630 ft. dist. Driven for the benefit of Gold^{er} Ophir Number ~~Three~~ vein

Value of cut \$144.00

Value of tunnel \$550.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B. and Winze C. valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ Number Five lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Number One Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FOURTEEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery Cut 4 x 6 x 5 ft. long, course N. 45° 46' E., S. end of which bears from S. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 46' E. 16 ft. dist.

Value \$ 7.50

No. 2 Opencut 6 x 9 x 20 ft. long, to tunnel 6 x 7 x 24 ft. long, course of cut and tunnel N.E., S.W. end of cut bears from Cor. No. 1, N. 21° 30' W. 120 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$ 80.00

Value of tunnel \$240.00

No. 3 Opencut 6 x 12 x 18 ft. long to Tunnel 6 x 7 x 32 ft. long, course of cut and tunnel N.W., S.E. end of opencut bears from Station No. 1 on line 4-1 which is S. 45° 46' W. 717.7 ft. from Cor. No. 4 S. 59° 45' W. 162.2 ft. dist.

Value of cut \$72.00

Value of tunnel \$320.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5, and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C. valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on ^{Number One} Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER TWELVE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 17 ft. dist.

Value \$ 70.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with Crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on ^{Number One} Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER NINE LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 3 x 3 x 3 ft. deep which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 31 ft. dist.

Value \$ 5.00

No. 2 Shaft 4 x 10 x 5 ft. deep which bears from Cor. No. 4 N. 5° 44' W. 96.7 ft. dist.

Value \$ 15.00

No. 3 Opencut 9 x 10 x 20 ft. long, course S., N. end of which bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 47° 08' E. 190 ft. dist.

Value \$140.00

No. 4 Opencut 6 x 14 x 22 ft. long, course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 2 N. 63° 33' E. 909 ft. dist.

Value \$220.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C. valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with Crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

ANCHOR NUMBER TWO LODE

No. 1 Discovery Cut 4 x 16 x 10 ft. face, course S.W. N.E. end of which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 46 ft. dist.

Value \$ 60.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5, and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00, ^{Number One} on Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER SIX LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 15 ft. dist.

Value \$ 70.00

90

37

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~ lode credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER TWO LODE

No. 1 Discovery cut, 4 x 10 x 10 ft. face, course S.W. N. E. end of which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 61 ft. dist.

Value \$ 60.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FOUR LODE

No. 1 Discovery cut 4 x 10 x 15 ft. long, course S.W., N.E. end of which bears from E. end ctr. of claim S. 45° 45' W. 33 ft. dist.

Value \$ 80.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER ELEVEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery cut 4 x 10 x 10 ft. face, course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 62 ft. dist

Value \$ 60.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze

Fect

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir No. 5 lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on the Anchor No. 1 lode credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER TEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 38 ft. dist.

Value \$ 70.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor Number One lode credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

ANCHOR NUMBER THREE LODE

No. 1 Discovery cut 5 x 5 x 12 ft. long, course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 14 ft. dist.

Value \$ 60.00

No. 2 Opencut 4 x 10 x 13 ft. long, course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. 11° 01' E. 331.5 ft. dist.

Value \$ 91.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on Golden Ophir ^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~ lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~ lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER SEVEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep which bears from W. end ctr of claim N. 45° 45' E. 57 ft. dist.

Value \$ 70.00

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor Number One ~~No. 1~~ lode credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER FIFTEEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery cut 4 x 10 x 12 ft. long course N.E., S.W. end of which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 26 ft. dist.

Value \$ 72.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor ~~No. 1~~ ^{Number One} lode, credited to this lode,

Value \$970.37

GOLDEN OPHIR NUMBER SIXTEEN LODE

No. 1 Discovery Shaft 4 x 6 x 10 ft. deep, which bears from W. end ctr. of claim N. 45° 45' E. 22 ft. dist.

Value \$ 70.00

A nineteenth interest in Shafts Nos. 4 and 5, and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, valued at \$14,907.00 on the Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ ^{Number Five} lode, and Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut valued at \$3530.00 on Anchor Number One lode, credited to this lode.

Value \$970.37

Improvements made by other parties - none.

NOTE.

Number Five

On Golden Ophir ~~No. 5~~ lode Shafts Nos. 4 and 5 and Tunnels Nos. 3 and 6 with Crosscuts A and B, and Winze C, and on Anchor ~~No. 1~~ ^{Number One} lode Tunnel No. 5 with crosscut have been sunk and driven for the development of the entire Golden Ophir Group.

Feet

GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

The mountain rises rapidly from the West and South boundaries of this group in the Canon Valley of the San Francisco River to the East and North. Golden Ophir lodes Numbers Seven, ^{fifteen and sixteen} being fully one thousand ^{Thirteen and Fourteen} feet higher than Golden Ophir lodes Numbers ¹⁴, consequently this work is located very advantageously for the development of the entire claim, and the present system continued and extended will develop the entire group.

The entire value of the foregoing work done for the development of this group is \$18,437.00, from which there is credited to each lode a nineteenth interest.

ADJOINING CLAIMS.

Numbers Thirteen, Eight, Five, One and Three The Golden Ophir lodes ~~Nos. 13, 8, 5, 1, and 3~~, and Number One Anchor ~~No. 1~~ lode are joined on the West by Homestead Entry D. M. Potter claimant.

Numbers Three, Four and Sixteen The Golden Ophir lodes ~~Nos. 3, 4 and 16~~ are joined on the North by no claim or claimants known, unsurveyed.

Numbers Eleven, Ten, Seven, Fifteen and Sixteen The Golden Ophir lodes ~~Nos. 11, 10, 7, 15, 16~~ and Anchor Number Three lode ~~No. 3~~ are joined on the East by no claim or claimants known and unsurveyed.

Numbers Fourteen, Thirteen, Twelve and Eleven The Golden Ophir lodes ~~Nos. 14, 13, 12 and 11~~ are joined on the East and South by no claim or claimants known and unsurveyed.

NOTE.

The disagreement between these field notes and the amendatory locations, giving connections with public survey corners are due to errors in the latter.

The connections with public surveys are made to S.W. Cor. Sec. 18, and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. Cor. on S. bdy. Sec. 18, T. 4 S., R. 30 E., G. & S. R. M. of Arizona, These corners being the nearest and only section corners found in vicinity of survey. Diligent search was made and lines

Feet . GOLDEN OPHIR GROUP, Mineral Survey No. 2576.

were run for S.E. Cor. Sec. 18, and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. Cor. on E. bdy. of Sec. 18, N.E. Cor. Sec. 18, and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. Cor. on N. bdy. of Sec. 18, N. W. Cor. Sec. 18, and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. Cor. on W. bdy of Sec. 18 without avail, none of these Cors. being found.

INSTRUMENT.

This survey was made with a W. and L. E. Gurley light mountain solar transit, the courses were deflected from the Meridian as determined by solar observations.

The distances were measuered with 100 and 500 ft. steel tapes.

NOTE.

Neither Delbert Dorsey Potter, Leslie Holtkamp or myself held any interest directly or indirectly in this claim at the time of making the survey.

Richard L. Powell
Mineral Surveyor

FINAL OATHS FOR SURVEYS.

LIST OF NAMES.

A list of the names of the individuals employed by Ricard L. Powel
 United States Mineral Surveyor, to assist in running, measuring, and marking the lines, corners, and
 boundaries described in the foregoing field notes of the survey of the mining claim of C. C. Shepard,
F. A. Ingalls and Dell M. Potter, known as the Golden Ophir Numbers
One to Sixteen inclusive and Anchor Number One to Three inclusive.
~~known as the~~
~~Anchor Numbers Nos. 1, 2, 3~~
 and showing the respective capacities in which they acted.

- Delbert Dorsey Potter....., *Chainman.*
- Leslie Holtkamp....., *Chainman.*
-, *Aceman.*
-, *Flagman.*

FINAL OATHS OF ASSISTANTS.

We, Delbert Dorsey Potter
 and Leslie Holtkamp....., do solemnly swear that we assisted
Ricard L. Powel....., United States Mineral Surveyor, in marking the corners and surveying
 the boundaries of the mining claim of C. C. Shepard, F.A. Ingalls and Dell M. Potter
 known as the Golden Ophir Numbers One to Sixteen inclusive and
Anchor Numbers One to Three inclusive.
~~known as the~~
 represented in the foregoing field notes as having been surveyed by said mineral surveyor and under his
 direction; and that said survey has been in all respects, to the best of our knowledge and belief, faithfully
 and correctly executed, and the corner and boundary monuments established according to law and the instruc-
 tions furnished by the United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.....

- Delbert Dorsey Potter....., *Chainman.*
- Leslie Holtkamp....., *Chainman.*
-, *Aceman.*
-, *Flagman*

Subscribed and sworn to by the above-named persons before me this 4th

day of September, 1908

Frank B. Laine
 Notary Public



4-686.

FINAL OATH OF U. S. MINERAL SURVEYOR.

I, Ricard L. Powell, U. S. Mineral Surveyor, do solemnly swear that, in pursuance of instructions received from the United States Surveyor General for Arizona, dated Aug. 12, 1908, I have, in strict conformity to the laws of the United States, the official regulations and instructions thereunder, and the instructions of said Surveyor General, faithfully and correctly executed the survey of the Mining Claim of C. C. Shepard, E. A. Ingalls and Dell M. Potter, known as the Golden Ophir Numbers One to Sixteen inclusive, and ~~xxxxxxx~~ Anchor Numbers One to Three inclusive. situate in Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, Graham County, Arizona, in Sections 7 and 18, Township No. 4 S., Range No. 30 E. of the G.S.R.M., and designated as Survey No. 2576, as represented in the foregoing field notes, which accurately show the boundaries of said mining claim as distinctly marked by monuments on the ground, and described in the attached copy of the location certificate, which was received by me from the Surveyor General with said instructions, and that all the corners of said survey have been established and perpetuated in strict accordance with the law, official regulations and instructions thereunder; and I do further solemnly swear that the foregoing are the true and original field notes of said survey and my report therein, and that the labor expended and improvements made upon said mining claim by claimants or their grantors are as therein fully stated, and that the character, extent, location, and itemized value thereof are specified therein with particularity and full detail, and that no portion of said labor or improvements so credited to this claim has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

Ricard L. Powell
 U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

Subscribed and sworn to by the said Ricard L. Powell
 U. S. Mineral Surveyor, before me a Notary Public in and for
Graham County, Arizona this 11th
 day of September, 1908

Francis B. Laine
 Notary Public

6-1044

*Correction made in accordance with Surveyor General letter of Sept 22, 1908
 Ricard L. Powell
 U. S. Mineral Surveyor*

AFFIDAVIT OF FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS IMPROVEMENTS.

We, Jno. D. Patty and Geo F. Reed of lawful age,
 being first duly sworn according to law, depose and say:
 That we are acquainted with the Golden Ophir ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~, Golden
^{Number Two} ~~No. 2~~, ^{Number Three} ~~No. 3~~, Golden Ophir ^{Number Four} ~~No. 4~~,
^{Number Five} ~~No. 5~~, ^{Number Six} ~~No. 6~~, Golden Ophir ^{Number Seven} ~~No. 7~~,
^{Number Eight} ~~No. 8~~, ^{Number Nine} ~~No. 9~~, Golden Ophir ^{Number Ten} ~~No. 10~~,
^{Number Eleven} ~~No. 11~~, ^{Number Twelve} ~~No. 12~~, Golden Ophir ^{Number Thirteen} ~~No. 13~~,
^{Number Fourteen} ~~No. 14~~, ^{Number Fifteen} ~~No. 15~~, Golden Ophir ^{Number Sixteen} ~~No. 16~~,
 Anchor ^{Number One} ~~No. 1~~, Anchor ^{Number Two} ~~No. 2~~, and Anchor
^{Number Three} ~~No. 3~~ mining claims, situate in Greenlee Gold Mountain
 Mining District, Graham County, Arizona Territory, for
 which Dell M. Potter, F. A. Ingalls and C. C. ^{Shepard} have made
 application for survey prior to application for patent un-
 der the provisions of the Act of Congress, approved May
 10, 1872; and that the labor done and improvements made
 thereon, or for the benefit of each claim, by the appli-
 cants and their grantors exceed Five Hundred Dollars in
 value, and further that we are not personally interested
 in said mine.

Jno. D. Patty

Geo. F. Reed

TERRITORY OF ARIZONA,)
 COUNTY OF GRAHAM.) ss.

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this
12 day of October, A. D. 1908.

Francis B. Laine

 Notary Public.

My commission expires Nov 6-1909.

Amended Notice of Location of the Golden Ophir Number One Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter Six, of title XXXII, of the revised statutes of the United States, and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the first day of January A.D. 1902 locate the Golden Ophir Number One Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards to wit; on the first day of March A.D. 1902 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville Arizona on page 484, in book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number One Lode claim do describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one, the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number 5 Lode and from which the S.W. corner of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. Range 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 31 Deg 38' W. 2488.9 feet distance, thence N. 299.74 feet to west end center, 599.78 feet to corner Number 2, the N.W. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Three Lode, thence N. 45 Deg 16' E. 1511.56 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Three Lode, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Four Lode Claim, thence S. 317.5 feet to east end center, 600.00 feet to corner number four the S.E. corner which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode claim, thence S. 45 Deg. 17' W. 1511.5 feet to corner number one, place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said Golden Ophir Number One Lode or Vein, being 45 feet ~~N~~ S. 45 Deg. 45' W. to west end center and 1454.40 feet N. 45 Deg. 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908

C. C. Shepard
F. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness. Geo. J. Reed

J →

POOR QUALITY

The following pages are scanned at the best possible quality setting. The original pages are of poor quality and this is the best possible reproduction.

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled, "An Act to Codify and revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the January first A.D. 1902 locate the Golden Ophir Number Two Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District in Graham County and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the first day of March A.D. 1902 at nine ~~22~~ o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 484 book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Two Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number One Lode claims. and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on south boundary of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 4 deg 09' E. 3246.2 feet distance. thence N. 315.14 feet to west end center of claim 600 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Four Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number One Lode and the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Three Lode Claims. Thence N. 46 deg 10' E. 1489.00 feet to N.E. corner number two, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Four Lode, the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir number Sixteen Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number fifteen Lode claims. Thence S. 300 feet to east end center of claim 600 feet to S.E. corner number four which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode, the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir number Seven Lode claims. Thence S. 46 deg 10' W. 1489.00 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499,55 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Two Lode or Vein, being 61 feet N. 45 deg 45' E. to east end center and 1438,55 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are ~~a~~ stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

G. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

witness;

Gus J. Reed

Gold Claim # 2

changed office of section of Golden Chip number 200...

Aug 9th at 9 o'clock AM... of Mines... Mix Scurus

Beginning at corner number one the N.W. corner which is also the...

100.00 feet to corner number one the N.W. corner of...

stone on the corner of... CE. ...



Amended Notice of Location of The Golden Ophir Number Three Lode Claim.

Made under the provision of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th 1901.

Whereas Dell M. Potter did on the first day of January A.D. 1902 locate the Golden Ophir Number Three Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the first day of March A.D. 1902 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 484 book 13 records of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location we, the undersigned, present owners of the said Golden Ophir Number Three Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number One Lode and from which the S.W. corner of section 18 T 4 S R 30 E on the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S 25 deg 38' W 3016.1 feet distance. Thence N. 299.81 feet to west end center of claim 599.68 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner thence N. 46 deg 05' E. 1491.40 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Four Lode Claim. Thence S. 289.38 feet to east end center of claim 570.62 feet to corner number four the S.E. corner which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number One Lode the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Four Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode Claim. Thence S. 45 deg 16' W 1511.56 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Three Lode or Vein, being 46 feet S 45 deg 45' W to west end center and 1453.40 feet N 45 deg 45' E to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are of stone set in the ground and marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. C. Shepard
F. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Gus F. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophis Number Four Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled " An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the first day of January A.D.1902 locate the Golden Ophir Number Four Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page ~~45XXXX~~ 485 book 13, on the first day of March A.D.1902, record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be aquired by virtue of this amended location we, the undersigned, the present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Four Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows; to wit;

Begining at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number One and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Three Lode Claims, and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on the south boundry of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 5deg 30' E. 3844.8 feet distant, thence north 285.76 feet to west end center of claim 570.62 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number three lode claim, thence N. 45 deg 45' E. 1499.58 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode Claim, thence S. 285.60 feet to east end center of claim. 585.65 to S.E. corner number four, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode Claim, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir number Fifteen Lode and the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode claims. Thence S. 46 deg 10' W. 1489. to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499,55 feet along siad Golden Ophir Number Four Lode or Vein, being 33 feet N. 45 deg 45' to east end center and 1466.55 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are of stone set in the ground and marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D.1908.

G. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

witness;

G. J. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode Claim

Made under the provisions of Chapter Six of Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "AN Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter did on the first day of January A.D. 1902 locate the Golden Ophir Number Five Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mainig District, County of Graham Territory of Arizona and afterwards to wit on the first day of March A.D. 1902 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville Arizona on page 485 book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and to obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Five Lode claim do describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows. to wit:

Beginning at corner number one S.W. Corner which is also the N.W. corner of Anchor Number One Lode and from which the S.W. corner of section 18 T.4 S.R.30E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 40deg. 37' W. 2004.82 feet distance. thence N. 297.66 feet to west end center 597.66 feet to N.W. corner Number Two, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number One Lode, thence N. 45 deg. 17' E. 1511.5 feet to corner number three N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number One Lode the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six ^{claims}, thence S. 317.11 feet to east end center, 608.63 feet to corner number four the S.E. corner which is also the N.E. corner of Anchor Number One Lode, the N.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode claim, thence S: 45deg. 35' W. 1503.7 to corner Number One place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said ^{Ophir} Golden Number Five Lode or Vein being 140 feet S. 45deg. 45' W. to west end center and 1359.40 feet N. 45deg. 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27-day of July A.D. 1908/

C. L. Shepard
C. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness; *Geo. F. Reed*

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" Approved March 16th, 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the first day of January 1902 A.D. locate the Golden Ophir Number Six Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the first day of March A.D. 1902 at nine o'clock caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville Arizona page 485 book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Six Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode, the N.E. corner of Anchor Number One Lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode claims, and from which the Sec. corner on south boundary of Sec. 18 T.4 S. R.30E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 5 deg. 10' E. 2604.7 feet distant. Thence N. 293.39 feet to west end center of claim 608.63 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number One Lode and N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode Claims. Thence N. 46 deg. 10' E. 1489 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode, the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode and the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode Claims, thence S. 300 feet to east end center of claim, 600 feet to S.E. corner which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Two Lode, the N.W. corner of Anchor Number Three Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode Claims. Thence S. 45 deg. 56' W. 1495.00 feet to corner one place of beginning

Claiming 1499.55 along said Golden Ophir Number Six Lode or Vein, being 15 feet N. 45 deg. 45' E. to east end center and 1484.55 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X. with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. J. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas Dell M. Potter did on the fifteenth day of April A.D.1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D.1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County ~~XXX~~ at Solomonville, Arizona on page 99 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location we, the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Anchor number ~~three~~ lode, the N.E. corner of Anchor number two lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Six lode claim and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ section corner on south boundary of Sec.18 T.4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 12 deg 53' W. 3764.1 feet distance. Thence N. 300 feet ~~to~~ west end center of claim 600 feet to N.W. corner number two, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number ~~Six~~ lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Two lode Claims. Thence N. 46 deg 09' E. 1489.30 feet to N.E. corner number three, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Fifteen lode claim. Thence S. 285.54 feet to east end center of claim 600 feet to S.E. corner four which is also the N.E. corner of Anchor number Three lode claim. Thence S. 46 deg 09' W. 1489.30 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.30 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode or Vein, being 57 feet S. 45 deg 45' W to west end center and 1442.30 feet N. 45 deg 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D.1908.

C. E. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. J. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six of title XXXII of the Revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled, "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 16th, 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April 1905 A.D. locate the Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 99 and 100 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned present owners said Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit:

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode and from which the S.W. Corner of Sec. 18, T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 76 deg. 09' W. 1344.3 feet distance thence N. 300 to west end center 600 feet to N.W. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Anchor Number One Lode, thence N. 45 deg. 41' E. 1500.96 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Anchor number one lode, the S.W. corner of Anchor number two lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode Claim, thence S. 302.28 feet to east end center 600.41 feet to corner number four the S.E. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir number twelve lode and N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number thirteen lode claims, thence ~~SE~~ S. 45 deg. 42' W. 1500.85 feet to corner number one, place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode or Vein. being 168.80 feet S. 45 deg. 45' W. to west end center and 1330.60 feet N. 45 deg. 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. G. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness.

Gus J. Reef

ated and posted on the ground this _____ feet or _____ feet
with a mound of stone alongside.

This notice is posted. All corners to the stone set in the mound marked
point 108.80 feet S. 48 deg 31.42' E. to western corner and 100.00 feet N.
claiming 100.00 feet along said Golden Opfir Number Eight Lodge or
feet to corner number one. Place of beginning.

Golden Opfir Number thirteen lodge claims, thence N 82. 200. 00 feet to
the N. W. corner of Golden Opfir Number twelve to the N. W. corner of
the N. E. corner which is also the N. E. corner of Golden Opfir Number four
thence S. 308. 28 feet to east end center 500. 00 feet to corner number four
also the N. E. corner of north number one to the N. E. corner of north
#1003. 41. 2. 1500. 20 feet to corner number three the N. E. corner of north
corner which is also the N. E. corner of north number three the N. E. corner of
N. 100. 00 feet distance thence N. 300. 00 feet to east end center 600. 00 feet to
of Dec. 18. 74. 2. 5. 20 N. of the N. E. corner of Arizona bears S. 40. 00. 00
corner of Golden Opfir Number thirteen lodge and from which the N. E. corner
beginning at corner number one the N. E. corner which is also the N. E.
establish the said lodge claims as follows, to wit:

whereas said Golden Opfir Number Eight Lodge claim describes certain
be defined by virtue of this amended location, the underground
to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all
Solomonville, Arizona on page 33 and 100 book 16 record of
copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of
wif on the thirtieth day of June A. D. 1903 at nine o'clock
ing District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona
The Golden Opfir Number Eight Lodge claim in the Greenlee
houses, Bell H. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of

of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 15th, 1901.
of the Territory of Arizona entitled, "An Act to
Revised Statutes of the United States and of an
Acts and the provisions of Chapter Number Six
Amended Notice of Location of Golden Opfir Number

Recorded in
GRAHAM COUNTY ARIZONA
Filed for record the
Aug 7 1903 at 9 o'clock
and recorded in Book 16 Record
of Mines on page
241 at the request of
M. J. Simms
COUNTY RECORDER

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District in the County of Graham Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham county at Solomonville, Arizona on page 100 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location we, the undersigned, present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode, and the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode Claim and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. ^{on} from South boundary of Sec. 18, T.4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 19 deg. 35' E. 1409.26 feet distance, thence N. 302.28 feet to west end center of claim 600.41 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode, the S.E. corner of Anchor Number One Lode and the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode Claim. Thence N. 45 deg. 49' E. 1498 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode, the S.W. corner of Anchor Number Three Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode claim. Thence S. 300 feet to east end center of claim 600 feet to S.W. corner, number four which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode, the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode and N.W. corner of ~~XXX~~ Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode claim. Thence S. 45 deg 48' E. 1498.40 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.55 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode or Vein, being 31 feet N. 45 deg. 45' E. to east end center and 1468.55 feet S. 45 deg. 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground and marked X. with a mound of stone along side.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. J. Reed

2

... Notice of Location of Golden Chir Number ...

Recorder's Office
GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZONA

Filed for record the 3 day of August at 9 o'clock A.M.
and recorded in Book 16 Page 242
of Minutes
at the request of H. J. Dotts
Min. Sinner

... and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit:
... present owners of said Golden Chir Number Mine lode claim describe
... as well as advised by virtue of this extended location we, the undersigned
... in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain title thereto
... caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the public office of
... after which, to wit: on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1908, we, the undersigned
... being situated in the town of Golden Chir in the County of Graham Territory
... hereby certify that the said lode claim in the above described
... herein, all of which, did on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1908,

Beginning at corner number one the ... corner which is also the ...
... the ... corner of Golden Chir Number Nine lode claim, thence ...
... four ... feet to the ... corner of Golden Chir Number Twelve lode claim,
... 100 feet to west end center of claim 600 feet to ... corner, thence ...
... corner of Anchor Number Two lode claim, the ... corner of Anchor Number
... corner of Golden Chir Number Eight lode claim, thence ...
... Anchor Number Two lode claim, the ... corner of Anchor Number One lode claim, thence ...
... distance, thence N. 30S. 18 feet to west end center of claim 600 feet to ... corner of
... 30 ... of the G. & S. E. M. of Arizona bears S. 13 deg. 32', E. 1403 feet to
... lode claim and from which the ... corner of Golden Chir Number Thirteen lode
... corner of Golden Chir Number Twelve lode claim, the ... corner of Golden Chir
... corner of Golden Chir Number One the ... corner which is also the ...

... this notice is posted ...
... claim, being 31 feet N. 42 deg. 43', E. ... to east end center and 1488 feet
... claim, being 1483 feet E. of along said Golden Chir Number Nine lode claim

... and located on the ground this ...
... with a view of securing same ...
... this notice is posted ...
... 42 deg. 43' E. to west end center ...
... claim, being 31 feet N. 42 deg. 43', E. ...
... claim, being 1483 feet E. of along said Golden Chir Number Nine lode claim

Address: _____

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D.1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D.1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of ~~XXXX~~ said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 100 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned, present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Begining at corner number one the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Twelve Lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode claims and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on the south boundary of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 18 deg 47' W. 2608.2 feet distant. Thence N. 300 feet to west end center of claim 600 feet to N.W. corner number two which is also S.W. corner of Anchor number Three Lode, and N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Nine Lode and S.E. corner of Anchor number Two lode claims. Thence N. 45 deg 45' E. 1499.30 feet to N.E. corner number three, which is also the S.E. corner of Anchor Number Three Lode Claim. Thence S. 300.4 feet to east end center of claim 600.4 feet to S.E. corner number four which is also the N.E. corner of Goldeon Ophir number Eleven Lode claim. Thence S. 45 deg 45' W. 1499.30 to corner number one place of begining.

Claiming 1499.30 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode or Vein, being 38 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center and 1461.30 feet N. 45 deg 45' E to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone along side.

Dated and posted on the ground th s 27 day of July A.D.1908.

W. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Gus Reed

28

24
v

3536

10

Witness:

dated and posted on the ground on the _____ day of _____, 1908.

with a mound of stone along side.
this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the mound marked
#8 feet 45. 2 1/2 feet and center of claim from highway shaft
point 38 feet 2. 45 feet 45. 2. to west end center and
Claiming 1908. 20 feet along side Golden Ophir Mine
per one third of bearing.

number eleven lode claim. Thence S. 45 deg 45'. 20 feet
No. 11. corner number four which is also the center of
lode claim. Thence S. 300. 4 feet to east end center of
corner number five, which is also the S. E. corner of
corner number two lode claim. Thence N. 45 deg 45'. 20
and N. E. corner of Golden Ophir number nine lode claim.
corner number two which is also S. E. corner of
distance. Thence N. 300 feet to west end center of
S. E. of the G. & A. M. of Arizona bears S. 18 deg
and from which the S. E. corner on the south bearing
number twelve lode and S. E. corner of Golden Ophir
corner of Golden Ophir number eleven lode. The
Beginning at corner number one the S. E. corner, which

Recorded in
GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZONA.
Filed for record the 3 day of
Aug 1908 at 9 o'clock A.M.
and recorded in Book 16 Record
of Mines on page
242 at the request of W. Potter
W. Potter
COUNTY RECORDER

the said lode claim as follows, to wit:

said Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish
virtue of this amended location, the boundaries, extent, amount of
to describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be desired by
at Polsonville, Arizona on page 100 book 16 record of mines. Now in order
copy of which said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County
with; on the thirtieth day of June A. D. 1908 at nine o'clock P. M. George
and District County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards to
the Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mine
Persons, Jell Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A. D. 1908 locate

of the Territory of Arizona approved March 16th, 1901.

vised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the general Assembly
made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXIV of the 20-

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode Claim.

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona," approved March 16th 1901.

Whereas Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on pages 100 and 101 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and to obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned, present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish said lode claim as follows, to wit:

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode claim and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on South boundary of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 24 deg 23' ~~N~~ 2033.3 feet distance, thence \sphericalangle 333.1 feet to west end center of claim 617.40 to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode, the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode and N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Twelve Lode Claims. Thence N. 45 deg 45' E. 1499.3 feet to N.E. corner number three, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Ten Lode claim. Thence S. 284.1 feet to east end center of claim 617.2 feet to S.E. corner number four, thence S. 45 deg 45' W. 1499.3 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.30 feet along said Golden Ophir Lode or Vein, being 62 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center and 1437.30 feet N. 45 deg 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are of stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

Witness.

Dell M. Potter

X 011
C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXIII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled, "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D.1905 locate the Golden Ophir number Twelve Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D.1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County in Solomonville, Arizona on page 101 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of ~~THIS~~ this amended location, we, the undersigned, present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode and from which the ~~1/4~~ section corner of S. boundary of S. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 16 deg. 56' E. 805.56 feet distance, thence N. 333.10 feet to west end center of claim, 618.98 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode, the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Claim. Thence N. 45 deg. 48' E. 1498.40 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode Claim. Thence S. 284.3 feet to east end center of claim 617.4 feet to S.E. corner Number Four which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eleven Lode claim. Thence S. 45 deg 45' W. 1076.75 feet to corner number three of Golden Ophir Number Fourteen Lode, 1499.55 feet to corner Number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.55 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode or Vein, being 17 feet N. 45 deg. 45' E. to east end center and 1382.55 feet S. 45 deg. 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone along side.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D.1908.

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. F. Reed

Recorder's Office,
GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZONA.
Filed for record the 3 day of
Aug 1908 at 9 o'clock A.M.
and recorded in Book 16 Record
of Mines page
243 at the request of Will Potter
Mit Simms
COUNTY RECORDER

Witness:

Setled and located on the ground this day of 1908.

Marked with a mound of stone along side.

Abstract this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground
feet 2. 45 deg. 42. W. to west end center of claim from discovery shaft
vein being 17 feet N. 45 deg. 42. E. to east end center and 188.25
Claiming 188.25 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Twelve lode or

edge, 188.25 feet to corner in per one face of beginning.

42. N. 1046.43 feet to corner number three of Golden Ophir Number fourteen
the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eleven lode claim. Thence S. 45 deg
end center of claim 614.4 feet to S.E. corner number four which is also
box of Golden Ophir Number Eleven lode claim. Thence S. 284.2 feet to east
line lode the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number ten lode and
three the N.E. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of 901 on Ophir Number
number nine claim, thence N. 45 deg. 48. E. 1488.10 feet to corner number
corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir
is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number thirteen lode, the S.E.
and center of claim, 618.93 feet to corner number two the N.E. corner, which
beats S. 18 deg. 28. E. 802.25 feet to station, thence N. 338.10 feet to west
corner of S. boundary of S. 18 E. 4. 30 S. of the S.E. 2. E. of Arizona
corner of Golden Ophir Number thirteen lode and from which the section
Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the S.W.

define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit:
Present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Twelve lode claim described,
be situated by virtue of ~~their~~ this amended location, the underground,
to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may
Holomaville, Arizona on page 101 book 18 record of mines. Now in order
a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County in
to wit: on the thirtieth day of June 1908 at nine o'clock A.M. owned
Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards,
the Golden Ophir Number Twelve lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain
whereas, Will P. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April 1903 locate

of the Territory of Arizona approved March 16th, 1901.

of the Territory of Arizona entitled, "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws
vised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly
made under the provisions of Chapter Number Six Title XIII of the re-

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Twelve lode claim.

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six of Title XXXII of the Revised Statutes of the United States and an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled, An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode Claim in the Greelee Gold Mountain Mining District of Graham County and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the thirtieth day of June 1905 A.D. at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy ~~a copy~~ of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 101 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this location we, the undersigned, present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner Number One which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Fourteen and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on south boundary of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 88deg 53' E. 1005.9 feet distant, thence W. 302.9 feet to corner number two the S. W. corner, thence $\sqrt{321.77}$ feet to corner number three the N.W. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode. Thence N. 45 deg 42' E. 1500.85 feet to corner number four N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir ~~of~~ ~~the~~ number Nine Lode and N.W. corner of Golden Ophir number Twelve Lode Claims. Thence S. 326.88 feet to east end center 618.98 to corner number five the S.E. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode. Thence S. 45deg. 45' W. 1076.55 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode or Vein, being 457.9 feet S. 45deg. 45' W. to W. end center and 1041.50 feet N. 45 Deg. 45' E. to east end center of claim from Discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X, with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness:

G. F. Reed

57
13

dated and posted on the ground this 3rd day of August, 1908
marked X, with a mound of stone alongside.
Whichever this notice is received, all corners are stone set in the ground
foot N. 48 108.45, S. to east end center of claim from Discovery shaft
7 in, being 401.9 feet S. 48 deg. 48, E. to corner and center and 1041.30
Claiming 1000.40 feet along side Golden Claim Number Thirteen Lode or
per number one place of beginning.

Golden Claim Number Thirteen Lode. Thence S. 48 deg. 48, E. 1046.25 feet to cor-
ner number five the S.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Gol-
den Lode Claims. Thence S. 283.88 feet to east end center 618.25 to
Claim No. 11 Number Nine Lode and N. 1.2. corner of Golden Claim Number
11. corner of Golden Claim Number Eight Lode and S. corner of Golden
11. N. 1500.85 feet to corner number four 1.2. corner of Golden
is also the S.E. corner of Golden Claim Number Eight Lode. Thence N. 45 deg
N. corner, thence 221.44 feet to corner number three the N. corner which
23, 2100.2 feet distant, thence S. 302.3 feet to corner number two the
bearing of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. of Arizona bears S. 83 deg
Golden Claim Number Thirteen and from which the S.E. corner on south
beginning at corner number one which is also the S.E. corner of Gol-
den Claim, establishing the said lode claim as follows, to wit:

beginning at the said lode claim as follows, to wit:
claim of said Gold Claim Number Thirteen Lode claim hereby
may be defined by virtue of this location as the underground
for to more especially describe said claim and obtain all
ity of Colorado, Arizona on these 101 pages of record of
S. 60.2 E. 200.0 feet notice to be recorded in the record of
to wit: on the thirtieth day of June 1902, at the
Mining District of Graham County and Territory of Arizona
the Golden Claim Number Thirteen Lode claim in the Green
Heres, self, Potter, did on the thirtieth day of

of the Territory of Arizona approved Jan. 10th, 1901.
of the Territory of Arizona entitled, and set to
being states of the United States and in
1000 under the provisions of Chapter number six of
changed Notice of location of Golden Claim Number Thirteen

Receivable Office,
GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZONA.
Filed for record the 3 day of
Aug. 1908 at 9 o'clock A.M.
and recorded in Book 16 Record
of Mines on page
243 at the request of D. Potter
M. J. Dennis
COUNTY RECORDER

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Fourteen Lode Claim.

Made under the provision of Chapter Number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas Dell M. Potter did on the ~~th~~ fifteenth day of April A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Fourteen Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona page 102 book 16 records of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location we, the undersigned, present owners of the said Golden Ophir Number Fourteen Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.E. corner from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S. R. M. of Arizona bears S. 82 Deg. 27' E. 148 feet distance. Thence W. ~~XXXXXXX~~ 429.5 feet to South end center of claim, 859 feet to S.W. corner number two which is also corner number one of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode. Thence N. 45 deg. 45' E. 1076.55 feet to S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Thirteen Lode which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Twelve Lode Claim, thence N. 45 deg. 45' E. 422.8 feet to corner number three the N.W. Corner. Thence E. ~~XXX~~ 430 feet to north end center of claim 859.5 feet to corner number four the N.E. corner, thence S. 45 Deg. 46' W. 1499.7 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.70 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Fourteen Lode or Vein being 16 feet S. 45 deg. 46' W. to south end center and 1483.70 feet N. 45 deg. 46' E. to north end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground and marked X. with a mound of stone alongside,

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908

Witness;

Geo. F. Reed

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

3560

14

of the territory of Arizona, approved March 14th, 1901. All of the statutes of the United States and of an act of Congress under the provision of Chapter Number Six title

of the territory of Arizona, approved March 14th, 1901. All of the statutes of the United States and of an act of Congress under the provision of Chapter Number Six title

Beginning at corner number one the S. E. corner from which the S. E. corner of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the ...

with a mound of stone ... this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground and marked

sted and posted on the ground this ...

Witness:

Recorder's Office, BRADSHAW COUNTY, ARIZONA.

Filed for record the 3 day of Aug. 1908 at 9 o'clock A.M. and recorded in Book 16 Record of Mines on page 244 at the request of N. Potts. M. J. Dennis

COUNTY RECORDER

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th, 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the fifteenth day of April A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards to wit; on the thirtieth day of June A.D. 1905 at nine o'clock A.M. caused ~~to~~ ~~be~~ a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 102 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we the undersigned, present owners said Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode Claim describe, define, fix and establish said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Six Lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Two Lode claims. and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on the South boundary of Sec. 18 T. 4 S. R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 11 deg 08' W. 4351.2 feet distant. Thence N. 300 feet to west end center of claim 600 to N.W. corner number two, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode claim, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number two lode and the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Four Lode claim. Thence N. 46 deg 09' E. 1489.30 feet to N.E. corner number three which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode Claim. Thence S. 285.54 feet to east end center of claim 600 feet to S.E. corner number four, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode claim, thence S. 46 deg 09' W. 1489.30 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

v Claiming 1499.30 feet along said Golden Ophir Number Fifteen Lode or vein, being 26 S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center and 1473.30 feet N. 45 deg 45' E. to East end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are of stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. B. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. S. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th. 1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did, on ~~the~~ April fifteenth A.D. 1905 locate the Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode Claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, county of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards to wit; on the thirtieth day of June 1905 ~~at~~ at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona page 102 book 16 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended ~~location~~ location we, the undersigned present owners of said Golden Ophir Number Sixteen Lode Claim, describe, define, fix and establish said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Beginning at corner number one the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir number fifteen lode, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number two lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Four lode claim and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ section corner on south boundary of Sec. 18 T 4 S R 30 E of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 9 deg 47' E. 4941.2 feet distance. Thence N. 300 ft to west end center of claim 585.60 feet to N.W. corner number two, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Four lode claim, Thence N. 45 deg 45' E. 1499.30 feet to N.E. corner three. Thence S. 285.54 feet to east end center of claim 600 feet to S.E. corner number four, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Fifteen lode claim. Thence S. 46 deg 09' W. 1489.30 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.30 feet along said Golden Ophir number Sixteen Lode or Vein, being 22 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center and 1477.30 feet N. 45 deg 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery shaft whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated ~~this~~ and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness.

Geo. F. Reed

27

Amended Notice of Location of Anchor Number One Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter Number Six of Title XXXII of the Revised Statutes of The United States and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved March 16th.1901.

Whereas, Dell M. Potter, did on the first day of January 1901 A.D. locate the Anchor Number one Lode claim in the Greenlee Gold Mountain Mining District, County of Graham and territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the ninth day of January A.D.1901 at nine o'clock .M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County at Solomonville, Arizona on page 125 book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claim and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned present owners of said Anchor Number One Lode claim describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit:

Beginning at corner Number One the S.W. corner which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode and from which the S.W. corner of S.18 T.4 S.R.30E. of the G.& S.P.M. of Arizona bears S. 54 deg.46' W. 1597.9 feet distant. Thence N.299,98 feet to west end center 600.05 feet to corner number two, the N.W. corner which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode, thence N. 45deg. 35' E.1503.7 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode, the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode and N.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode Claims. Thence ~~XXXXXX~~ S. 306.42 feet to east end center 604.06 feet to corner number three the S.E. corner which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Eight Lode, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode and S.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode claims, thence S. 45deg. 41' W.1500.96 feet to corner number one place of beginning.

Claiming 1499.40 feet along said Anchor Number One Lode or Vein, being 20 feet S. 45deg. 45' W. to west end center and 1479.40 feet N. 45deg. 45' E. to east end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are stone set in the ground marked X with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27--day of July--A.D.1908.

C. C. Shepard

G. A. Ingalls

Dell M. Potter

Witness;
Geo. F. Reed

Amended Notice of Location of Anchor Number Two Lode Claim.

Made under the provisions of Chapter number Six Title XXXII of the revised Statutes of the United States and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled, " An Act to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona" approved March 16th 1901.

Whereas Dell M. Potter did on the first day of January A.D. 1901 locate the Anchor Number Two Lode Claim in the Greelee Gold Mountain Mining District County of Graham and Territory of Arizona and afterwards, to wit; on the ninth day of January A.D. 1901 at nine o'clock A.M. caused a copy of said notice to be recorded in the records of Graham County in Solomonville, Arizona pages 125 and 126 of book 13 record of mines. Now in order to more definitely describe said claims and obtain all such rights as may be acquired by virtue of this amended location, we, the undersigned present owners of said Anchor Number Two Lode claim ~~XXXXXX~~ describe, define, fix and establish the said lode claim as follows, to wit;

Begining at corner number one the S.W. corner, which is also the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode claim, the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir number Eight and the S.E. corner of ~~XXXXXX~~ Anchor number One Lode claim and from which the $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. corner on S. boundary of Sec. 18 T.4 S.R. 30 E. of the G. & S.R.M. of Arizona bears S. 6 deg 43' E. 2003.8 feet distance, thence N. 297.65 feet to west end center of claim 604.06 feet to corner number two the N.W. corner, which is also the S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number 6 Lode, the N.E. corner of Anchor Number One Lode and S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Five Lode Claim. Thence N. 45 deg 46' E. 1495.00 feet to corner number three the N.E. corner, which is also the S.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Six Lode, the N.W. corner of Anchor Number Two Lode and S.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Seven Lode claims Thence S. 390 feet to east end center of claim, 600 feet to corner number four the S.E. corner, which is also the N.E. corner of Golden Ophir Number Nine Lode, the N.W. corner of Golden Ophir Number Ten Lode and S.W. corner of Anchor Number Three Lode Claims. Thence S. 45 deg 49' W. 1498 feet to corner number one place of begining.

Claiming 1499.55 feet along said Anchor Number Three Lode or Vein, being 46 feet N. 45 deg. 45' E. to east end center and 1453.55 feet S. 45 deg 45' W. to west end center of claim from discovery cut whereat this notice is posted. All corners are of stone set in the ground marked X, with a mound of stone alongside.

Dated and posted on the ground this 27 day of July A.D. 1908.

C. C. Shepard
G. A. Ingalls
Dell M. Potter

Witness;

Geo. F. Reed

U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S FINAL CERTIFICATE ON FIELD NOTES.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona,

January 19, 1909.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the Field Notes, return and approval of the survey of the mining claim of C. C. Shepard, F. A. Ingalls and Dell M. Potter known as the Golden Ophir Numbers One to Sixteen inclusive and Anchor Numbers One to Three inclusive.

known as the

situate in Greenlee Gold Mountain

Mining District, Graham County, Arizona,

in Section 7 and 18, Township No. 4 S., Range No. 30 E., G. & S. R. M. and designated as Survey No. 2576

has been correctly copied from the originals on file in this office; that said Field Notes furnish such an accurate description of said mining claim as will, if incorporated into a patent, serve fully to identify the premises, and that such reference is made therein to natural objects or permanent monuments as will perpetuate and fix the locus thereof.

And I further certify that not less than five hundred dollars' worth of labor has been expended or improvements made upon said mining claim by claimants or their grantors, and that said improvements consist of 23 cuts, 18 shafts, 11 tunnels, 1 excavation, 1 winze, and 506.7 ft. of crosscuts, total value \$24,527. Shafts Nos. 4 and 5, and tunnels Nos. 3 and 6, with workings, on the Golden Ophir No. 5 lode, and tunnel No. 5 on the Anchor No. 1 lode, total value, \$18,437, being common improvements for the benefit and development of the entire group of nineteen claims, an undivided 1/19 interest therein, value \$970.37, is properly credited to each of the claims in this survey.

and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

I further certify that the plat thereof, filed in the U. S. Land Office at Phoenix, Arizona is correct and in conformity with the foregoing Field Notes.

Frank S. Ingalls,

United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

4-687.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF FIELD NOTES AND SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona,

January 19, 1909.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing and hereto attached Field Notes and Return of the Survey of the Mining Claim of C. C. Shepard, E. A. Ingalls and Dell M. Potter, known as the Golden Ophir Numbers One to Sixteen inclusive and Anchor Numbers One to Three inclusive.

known as the

situate in Greenlee Gold Mountain mining district, Graham County, Arizona

in Sections 7 and 18, Township No. 4 S., Range No. 30 E. G. & S. R. M.

designated as Survey No. 2576

executed by Ricard L. Powel, U. S. Deputy Mineral

Surveyor, August 13-22, 1908, under my instructions dated

August 12, 1908, have been critically examined and the necessary cor-

rections and explanations made, and the said Field Notes and Return, and the Survey they describe,

are hereby approved. A true copy of the copy of the location certificate filed by the applicant for

survey is included in the field notes.

Frank S. Ingalls

U. S. Surveyor-General for Arizona.